Letter of Opposition - Frank Thordsen (Received Oct 9, 2024)

From: frank bisci.ca

To: Appeals

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Cancellation of Tenacy Permit 52-12 at 2, 69 East Lake Crescent NE
Date: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 8:06:53 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do NOT click on links or open attachments
you do not trust.

Good morning,

As a vendor for Automotive Lift repair in Airdrie, | was scheduled to visit the business every month.
During each of my visits, | could smell an overwhelming scent of ammonia permeating through the
walls into the bay and office area. | had to limit my time for each visit due to feeling sick, getting
head aches and overall feeling of nausea. This occurred during every once of my monthly visits
throughout the years the Doggy daycare was in business. In addition, | would experience watering
eyes and a prolonged cough. Overall, it was an unpleasant experience for every one of my visits
regardless of the time of year.

Regards,
Frank.

Frank Thordsen

Blackfoot Industrial Supply Centre Inc.
4107 11 Street S.E.

Calgary Alberta

T2G 3H1

403-237-8665 (Office)

403-869-5715 (Cell)
http://www.bisci.ca

frank@bisci.ca

BLAGKFOOT

INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CENTRE
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